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George Georgiou Y oghqv ~ye WL
From: Andriana Hadjikyriacou <ahadjikyriacou® environmentmoa.gov,.cy>
Sent: 04 May 2020 63:49
To: ggeorgiou@dli.misigov.cy
Ca 'Epdvn Kwvaravriveu'; ‘Director of Department of Labour Inspection'
Subject: Npooxébia Kavovigpin kat PooxEdlo Alrtaypatac

Kavoviopol Tou 2020y xet Tipoa xEdro Alméyuafoc.us 1itho «To Trepi EAéyyou
g PUmravenc rnc Arudowapac [Teomormroinoy Tou Rapapriparec Il 1ou
Nogou) Aiditavua rou 2020

Avarnré Mpyo e Xaiper.

AvaQopikd (e 1o 1o Travw Séua Tag EVAPEPWVOUHE 67 1o Tyrpa MepifdMoviog
OUUQUVEL PE 7O TrepiexSIIevo rwy KELIEVWY RAI Tuv-Glo TpooxEdiwy kat Sev éxel
oroladrirore oxSAla,

Me ekripnon,

AVtpud e Xarinkupiarou

Tunpa MeptBéAAovrog / Department of Environmant
Astrouvpyde/ Officer

TnAfTel:(+357 ) 22408928

Qal/Fak: (+357) 22774945

Yrovpyelo Mrewpyac, A yporixdge A vartulng ket Mlepit8airovrioc
Tayubpouiki AtevSuvarn: 1498 Asuxwola

dLedBuven ypapeiwvy: Acarpdpog 28ns Oxtwlplou 20-22, 2414 Eyrwun

Ap. TnAeopuotorisriou: 22 774945

lotovediSn: i_v't*(p://w,ww.mon.qov,cy/environm'ent

g;é Napakehss dnwg ouvebronouioere fotw ket 1y ey entbrewon nou 8a éxe ot neptBaMov n extinwon

aAUTOU 10U hArKTpoviko( pnvipatod. Na to wrdiasre 1évo av autd elval anapaitro.

7 Pleage coasider the environmens belure privting tay cutail,
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